

OFFICES OF
MORRIS L. COOKE
BOYD FISHER
KEPPELE HALL
H. K. HATHAWAY
JOHN H. WILLIAMS

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
IN MANAGEMENT
1109 FINANCE BUILDING
SOUTH PENN SQUARE
PHILADELPHIA

BELL TELEPHONE
APRUC 5496

November 13, 1919.

Miss Ida M. Tarbell,
Powhattan Hotel,
Washington, D. C.

My dear Miss Tarbell:

Under date of October 15th I wrote to you as a member of the Research Committee of the Taylor Society enclosing an article on "Unemployment Within Employment" asking your advice as to the method of attacking the problem of developing the "Continuity of Employment Score". At the Cambridge meeting of our committee it was decided to make this our first task. I have had no reply. I am anxious to get your reaction before determining upon the program for our meeting December 5 in connection with the annual meeting. May I have your advice within the next few days?

Everybody is enthusiastic about what we may reasonably hope to accomplish in this matter.

Yours very sincerely,

Morris L. Cooke

C-M